## BARMBY MOOR PARISH COUNCIL

Clerk: Mrs. Vivien L.E. COX

Vivcox@talktalk.net
Tel: 01759 302290
Mobile: 07590043110

WAIKIKI
10 THE LAURELS
BARMBY MOOR

YORK YO42 4DJ

24 June 2019

To Members of Barmby Moor Parish Council

The next PC Meeting will be held on Thursday, 27 June 2019 at 7.00 pm in the Village Hall, Barmby Moor

#### AGENDA

- 1. Apologies:
- 2. Declaration of Interest from members on any item to be discussed:
- 3. <u>Declaration of Acceptance of Office:</u> to be signed by councillors not already carried out.
- **4.** <u>Minutes</u> to approve the minutes of the PC meeting held on 16 May and Planning/Finance meeting held on 30 May 2019.
- **5. Clerk's report**: report to be circulated to each councillor.
- **6. Repors from Pocklington Provincial Councillors** requested early in the meeting by Councillor David Sykes, as other meetings to attend.
- 7. Matters arising from previous meetings:

# **Barmby Moor School proposed parking spaces at Holborn Estate/The Orchard** – carry forward to next meeting.

**Village Seats** – SC has taken photographs of proposed sites, now waiting for ER approval. **Trees at Sutton Lane junction (Endymion Cottage)** – KR unhappy with works carried out. **Sutton Lane junction and speeding through the village** - Councillor Sykes is arranging an onsite meeting with ER Officers.

**Keldspring Lane village beck –** carry forward to next meeting.

**Bus Shelters** – letters sent to nearby residents.

**Bus Shelter outside the Thai Restaurant** – requested on-site meeting with Peter Jacobson, Street Lighting Engineer.

**Footpath bottom of Hall Spout –** needs attention.

**Grass Verge A1079 behind Coach House Garth –** requested by David Vass to leave as a Wildlife Area.

**Community Speed Watch** — a full-time co-ordinator has been appointed, Wayne Goodwin. Local Parish Councils will be contacted regarding his plans for the initial rollout of the scheme.

#### Planning approvals:

Mr. Bovingdon, Heatherdene Cottage, Hull Road – sub-division of existing dwelling into 2 dwellings and conversion of barn to a dwelling (retrospective) – (Ref: 19/00234/PLF) – BMPC never consulted.

Mr. Dennington, Speight Engineering, Unit 2A Industrial Estate – change of use from light industrial to leisure for personal training facility – (Ref: 19/01310/PLF).

Broadhelm Business Park, erection of two 'drive-thru' restaurants – (Ref: 19/00430/PLF).

### 8. Finance:

Andrew Ross (cleaning bus shelters June x 4 weeks) - £60.00.

Roger Westmoreland – grass cutting - £396.00.

Jennifer Webb (Internal Auditor) - £75.00.

Wolds Wonders – Grant - £100.00.

Barmby Moor PCC – Burial grounds grant - £520.00.

Vivien Cox – Salary 1st Quarter - £1236.00.

HM Revenue & Customs – (Clerk's Tax) - £309.00.

Annual Audit – has been sent to the District Auditor. Total amount in Bank as of 31 May 2019 - £46391.02.

### 9. Correspondence:

**Speed Reduction B1246** – letter requesting speed be reduced to 50 mph by Pocklington TC. **Western Parishes Liaison Group** – meetings organised by Pocklington Provincial and Wolds Weighton Ward members. First meeting on 27 June.

10. Reports from Councillors after attending committee meetings.

- 11. Councillors request on items for future Agenda:
- **12.** Co-Option of Parish Councillors: two vacancies.
- **13.** Date of next meeting: 8 August at 7.00 pm.

Viv Cox

Clerk to Barmby Moor Parish Council